

Miliausha Nagieva

UX/UI Designer



Contacts & Portfolio

- 📍 Wien, Ottakringer Straße, 1160
- ✉️ milya.hmao@gmail.com
- 🌐 www.behance.net/m_is_milya
- 🌐 https://dribbble.com/m_is_milya
- ☎️ +43 676 964 6307

About me

Hello! My name is Milya. I am a UX/UI designer from Austria. I have higher education in a specialty graphic designer and five years of work experience (Print, Digital, Motion, Branding, Web, Packaging). My study in UX/UI design began this year in an intensive 4-month Bootcamp under the leadership of the best Austrian UX/UI designers. Then I became a part of a UX/UI team in an Austrian agency.

Education

- 2023 ● **Talent Garden, UX/UI**
4 months full time Bootcamp
- 2014 ● **Master's Degree**
- 2020 ● **Moscow Polytechnic University, Institute of Graphics and Book Art**
- Graphic Artist

Skills

Professional

Photoshop
Illustrator
Prototyping
Wireframing
InDesign
After Effects
Figma
Keynote
Powerpoint
Coreldraw
Sketching
Vector Illustration
Miro

Personal

Creativity
Diligence
Responsibility
Mindfulness
Learnability
Optimism

Languges

Russian (Native)
English (Advanced)
German (Intermediate)

Experience

- 2024 - Now ● **Oneabove**
UX/UI & Web Designer
Design user interfaces for websites and applications, create visually appealing layouts, enhance usability and site navigation, align design solutions with business goals
- 2022 - 2023 ● **Freelance**
Graphic designer, Photographer, Videographer
Design of advertising products (booklets, brochures, posters, banners, stands, etc.). Logos and branding. Motion design. Packaging design. Social media design. Presentation design. Portrait photography, social media content videography.
- 2021 - 2021 ● **Ozon**
Graphic designer
Design of advertising printing (booklets, leaflets, posters, banners, stands, etc.). Motion design. Presentation design.
- 2020 - 2021 ● **Synergy University**
Graphic designer
Design of advertising printing (booklets, leaflets, posters, banners, stands, etc.). Presentation design.
- 2018 - 2020 ● **Novikov School**
Freelance Graphic Designer
Preparation of presentations, booklets, reference books. Template design for social networks, icons, stickers, infographics.
- 2018 - 2020 ● **Praktika Restaurant Consulting**
Freelance Graphic Designer
Making presentations. Image search, retouching, color correction. Creation of icons, infographics. Web design.
- 2017 ● **Advertising agency Centaur**
Intern Designer
Design of advertising layouts, corporate printing, business cards, shop windows, gift products. Preparing layouts for printing.